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The former Audubon County Courthouse is a rectangular building, approximately 
30* x 65'. It is of frame construction on a stone foundation, with a gable 
roof covered with asphalt shingles.

Windows are either plate glass (first floor) or 2/2 lights in double hung sash (sec­ 
ond floor). The front entrance is slightly off-center, with a plate glass 
window immediately to the left.

A flat-roofed addition was made to the east side of the building, probably after 
the Knights of Pythias took over the structure in 188'J. It is 9 f x 24', with 
its own entrance and plate glass window beside it.

The first floor is devoted to an auditorium and stage area, with three small 
rooms at the far rear. The second floor, reached by stairs on the right rear, 
is divided into three rooms, a long lodge hall and two kitchen areas at the 
back. This conversion from office space to meeting and entertainment facilities
probably dates from the earliest years of Knights of Pythias occupancy of the 
building.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This structure served as the Audubon County Courthouse from 1874 to 1879, and 
is thought to be the first building erected in the county specifically for use 
as a county government facility. Audubon County was organized in 1855. That year, 
the county seat was located in the "paper town" of Dayton, which had been platted 
expressly for that purpose. However, few people were willing to purchase lots 
in Dayton, and in 1861 the seat of government was relocated at Viola (now Exira). 
Disagreement over the proper location of the county seat being a favorite local 
political pastime, Exira was challenged a number of times in the following years, 
and not until 1874 did Exira's position seem secure enough to warrant the con­ 
struction of a real county government facility.

In that year, the Exira Hall company was formed to erect a building for the county 
court and offices, and "tendered to the board of supervisors" the use of rooms 
in the new structure. This offer was accepted, "in case the county seat should 
remain in Exira".

The tentative nature of the county's agreement was well-founded. In 1879, the town 
of Audubon campaigned successfully for the relocation of the county seat. It has 
remained in Audubon since.

There is no information on the structure's use after 1879, until 1887, when the 
newly-formed Knights of Pythias Lodge took over the rent, and then title, to the 
former courthouse. The Knights rented the lower floor to travelling musical 
and theater troupes, and later to entrepreneurs who showed silent movies. Com­ 
munity plays and dances were also held here. The upper floor has seen con­ 
tinuous use as a meeting hall for the Lodge.
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